

Chaparral Parent Faculty Club Meeting Minutes May 3, 2019

Meeting Called to Order 8:57 am

1. General Business

- a. Approval of Minutes (from April 10 Meeting)i. 1st: Jenna Wood 2nd: Beth Anson
- b. Treasurer's Report Ghazal Hafizi
 - i. Checking: \$104,855.25
 - ii. Savings: \$368,683.46
 - iii. Reserves: \$263.078.01
- c. Hospitality Acknowledgement Jason congratulated and thanked Carrie and Grace for this wonderful event they put on this morning. Carrie thanked Ghazal and Lanette. She thanked everyone for coming and for people who are looking for ways to get involved. Carrie thanked everyone who came to share their years of knowledge and expertise. There is a packet detailing the different positions and you can talk to Carrie or Grace with any questions. Jason said this event is to introduce parents to what the PFC does and how to make that first step in getting involved.

2. Old Business

- a. Wellness Week Maria Nicolacakis
 - i. Maria noted they had the hoola hoop assembly, a music assembly (someone brought in over two hundred percussion instruments). Maria thanked everyone who helped at the Farmers Market. She noted that it is a wonderful way for the students to connect, get off screens and show how wellness is a priority.
 - ii. Jason noted that one of the things he really enjoys at the Farmers Market is seeing the kids being able to buy their own fruit and being independent. Carrie noted the kids loved the Farmer's market, especially typing poems on the typewriters.
- b. Clothing & Shoe Drive Ben Abadian
 - i. Ben noted they had a great turn out with donations and thanked everyone for their support. Carrie noted we do so much that focuses on our school and needs and it is nice to show our kids that there are people who need these clothes and shoes. It is a great community service and opportunity for the kids to learn about what other people need. Jason said the 5th graders have a community service component to their year and he is going to try to connect the 5th graders with this organization. They sort the clothing donated and create a store where families can come and shop. He is trying to

create a connection between dropping the clothes off at school and people actually getting the clothes.

3. New Business

- a. Community Outreach Laura Berlant & Emily Stearn
 - i. Jason and Carrie picked a raffle winner for the 100 Box Top classroom competition. Mr. Ross's class won the party.
 - ii. Wednesday, May 8th there will be a fundraising event at The Stand.
- b. Staff Appreciation Week (week of May 6) Jenna Wood &

Alana Schwartz

- i. Jenna thanked everyone for signing up to bring items in for the luncheon. She noted you will receive an email about bringing flowers next week for the teachers.
- ii. Jason noted that each day they set up a different theme breakfast for the teachers. The theme is Around the World. Each day will be a different country. On Wednesday they host a big luncheon for the teachers.
- iii. Lisa talked about the flower bouquets. The room parents handle bouquets for the teachers and then everyone can help make bouquets for the support staff. They hand deliver them to the aids and office staff. People can meet at the upper lunch benches to help. Parking is bad that day so come early. Journey/kinder flowers get dropped off at the middle lunch tables. All other grades can drop off at the upper lunch tables.
- c. Ice Cream Social (May 15-16) Dayana Kling, Kristy Scott
 - i. Dayana and Kristy noted the Ice Cream Social happens on two evenings. May 15th is for Journeys-2nd grade and Thursday is 3rd-5th grade. Both nights are 5:30pm-7:30pm.
 - ii. There will be pizza slices for \$1, a full ice cream bar, a coach coming to do organized games, art camp coming to run some crafts, and a photo booth. This is not a drop off event. They will be sending a sign up genius to get volunteers to help.
- d. Open House (May 29)
 - i. Open house is Wednesday May 29th 5pm-7pm. In the past they would split the grades but they are still finalizing the schedule for this year. Carrie noted that this year the art display will be in the art room instead of the MPR. There will be food trucks so people can purchase dinner. Carrie said everyone should come, hang out, eat, go see their classes and say hi to the teachers. Carrie noted parking is horrendous so be patient and please respect the neighbors and trash cans.
- e. Variety Show Meredith Sesser
 - i. Meredith showed this years T-shirts. She noted the 5th graders are filming in two weeks and teachers are going to be in the videos.
 - ii. Meredith noted program messages are on sale now-May 12th. They can be bought on school pay for \$5.
 - iii. The dvd and group pictures will be on sale June 1st for \$5.

- iv. Flowers will be sold the day of the show for \$5.
- v. A sign up genius will be sent out on May 20th for parents of kids in the show. You must volunteer for one of the shows. There are some cash opt outs.
- vi. Tickets go on sale May 20th 9am for 5th graders, May 22nd for Journey-4th. You can only buy 4 tickets. Meredith will give a password to get on the site to buy tickets. General tickets will be on sale May 24th at 9am and at that point you can buy as many tickets as you want. There will be no refunds.
- vii. Snacks will be sold at the show. Group leaders can buy pizza for \$10 a pizza.

4. Raffle Drawing #30 Tamana Kazemi

Meeting Adjourned 9:29am